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From: CN=Kevyn Orr/O=JonesDay

Sent: 1/31/2013 3:45:47 BM.

To: CN=Corinne Ball!O=JonesDay@JonesDay
CC: "Stephen Brogan® <sjbrngan@johesdéy;com>
Subject: Re; D

cg,

Thank you for thinking about alternative ways to skin this cat. But| don't
think we should look at this right now for at least two reasons. First, the

Consent Agreement, in which local leadsrs remain in charge but must meet
certain conditions in an agreement negotiated with the state (Detroit is
already under a CA and jt sounds like it's not working);

A state appointed EM that has broad authority over local finances;

Chapter 9 bankruptcy with the Governor_'s approval; and

So although the new law provides the thin veneer of a revsion it is essentially
a redo of the prior rejected law and appears to merely adopts the conditions
necessary for a chapter 9 filing. The news reports state that opponents of the
prior law are -already lining up to challenge this law.

Nonetheless, I'm going to speak with Baird in a few minutes to see what his
thinking is. Il let you know: how it turns out. Thanks.

Kevyn

Kevyn D. Orr
51 Louisiana Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20001-2113 » Direct: 202.879.5560 » Fax:
202.626.1700 -

Ce*'ij__Re_cfa_cted * korr@jonesday.com
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